

Boldmere Junior School – Newsletter

COFIELD ROAD, SUTTON COLDFIELD, B73 5SD

Telephone: 464 3656 Fax: 0121 464 1344 Website: www.bldmerej.bham.sch.uk



Dear Parents/Guardians

22 January 2019 No 18

General Information

Forthcoming Events

5P's Class Assembly – Wednesday 23 January 2019 – 9.05 am

A reminder that parents/guardians are invited to 5P's class assembly which takes place tomorrow. We hope to see as many of you as possible but appreciate that not all parents/guardians will be able to attend, due to family or work commitments. The assembly will last approximately 40 minutes.

For information, 5F's class assembly will take place on Wednesday 6 February 2019.

Wednesday 30 January 2019 - Year 4 Inspire Afternoon

An invitation letter has been sent out with all children in year 4 regarding their Inspire Afternoon. We hope you can attend. **During the Inspire Afternoon, information will be provided regarding the <u>Culmington Manor trip</u>.**

Year 3 Trip to Think Tank – Friday 1 February 2019

A reminder that if you have not already done so, please send your consent slip back into school. Payment may be made via ParentPay.

Parents' Evening – Wednesday 6 and Thursday 7 February 2019

A reminder that Wednesday 6 and Thursday 7 February 2019 is parents evening. An appointment letter will be sent out tomorrow giving full details. Please return your appointment request to your child's class teacher as soon as possible.

OPP Review Meetings

Letters have been sent out regarding OPP Review Meetings, which will take place on either 13, 14 or 15 February 2019. If you are expecting a letter but have not yet received one, please contact the school office.

Year 6 Trip to RAF Cosford – Monday 11 February 2019

A reminder that if you have not already done so, please send your consent slip back into school. Payment may be made via ParentPay.

Heating Failure/Severe Weather and School Closure

In the unlikely event of a Local Authority decision to close Birmingham schools, a message will be broadcast through Radio WM, Free Radio and will also be put on the City Council's disruption website and social media. In the case of a specific problem such as a heating failure at our school, a decision will be taken in consultation with the Chair of Governors and announced on the aforementioned radio stations. We will also contact parents who are

National Teaching School

designated by

National College for
Teaching & Leadership









registered with Parentmail via text message and email and information will be displayed on the school website and the school Twitter account.

Congratulations

Congratulations to our school football team who won the EFL Kid's Cup on Tuesday 15th January 2019. The team won the final 1-0 vs Little Aston. We scored 15 goals in the tournament and conceded 0. We will now play in the grand final on Wednesday 30th January 2019. Team: Josh W, Connor F, Jack Q, Beck T, Toby E, Sam B, Henry R.

Busy Bodies IMPORTANT NOTICE

January fees

There are still a few payments outstanding this month, we have sent e-mails last week as reminders to parents re: fees outstanding. If you are currently owing fees, please clear your child's Parent Pay account as soon as possible.

February booking forms

Forms and fees for February is due in next **Friday 1st February**. Booking forms will be available at the Busy Bodies desk from today and will be uploaded to the schools website also. We will be unable to book your child in for February should you still have January fees outstanding.

Attendance for last week

The winners of our weekly Head Teacher's certificate for the best attendance week ending 18 January 2019 were 3K and 5M. Whole School Attendance for week 18 January 2019 was 98.03%.

PTA

Happy New Year from the PTA.. It's a new year and we have lots of events to plan. Please join us at the Harvester in Boldmere, next Tuesday (29th) for our New Year meeting getting our dates in the diary.

SAVE THE DATE - The amazing comedy night is happening Friday 29th March. Fabulous Comedians lined up.. Get that date in your diary and tickets will go on sale shortly.

Please have a read of our school lottery poster... you can win big for only £1 a week.. join up now for bigger chances to win.

Community News

Disclaimer - The following community events are for your information. Should you wish to obtain further information or attend, it is at parents' own discretion.

Little Sutton Netball Club

Information has been circulated today to all classes regarding the above. Sessions take place at Arthur Terry school. There are also details regarding holiday netball camps. For more information contact littlesuttonbetballclub@gmail.com

New Players wanted at First Stage Netball – <u>Sutton Royals Netball Club</u> – Stockland Green School. For further details email <u>suttonroyals@gmail.com</u>

<u>Cinderella – Sutton Coldfield Town Hall – 6 to 9 February 2019</u>
Wednesday, Thursday and Friday evenings at 7.30 pm and 12 noon and 5 pm Saturday. For more details contact the box office on 07873 192715 or 0121 244 7475 of book tickets online at www.cloc.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Mrs N Silverwood Head of School